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DATE: October 13, 2021 
 
TO:  PROPOSERS 
 
FROM: Leslie Zambrana 

 Procurement Officer 
 District Six 

 
RE: Project No.:  F6003 

FIN No.:   446788-1-52-01 
 Counties:   Miami-Dade  

Work Description: District Six Lakeside Generator Installation Project 
 

 

I. BELOW PLEASE FIND THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE 

PROPOSERS ON THIS PROJECT 

Questions Response 

1. Who will be responsible for FPL 
fees? 

1. The Contractor.  

2. Who will be responsible for State 
Fire Marshall permit and plan 
processing fees? 

2. The Contractor will be responsible for all fees associated with this type 
of tasks. Reference to Exhibit ‘A” – Scope of Work, Section 3. 

3. Who will be responsible for City of 
Sweetwater permit and plan 
processing fees? 
 

 3. The Contractor will be responsible for all fees associated with this type of 
tasks. Reference to Exhibit ‘A” – Scope of Work, Section 3.  

4. Given the case a rented temporary 
generator is needed, who will be 
responsible for the rental and 
refueling? 

4. Refer to Attachment 1 to Exhibit A, Drawing E-6 titled “General Notes 
and Specifications”, Note #2. 

5. Lately cities have been requesting 
elevation certificates upon completion. 
If a certificate is required, who will be 
paying for it? 

5. Elevation Certificate, when needed, will be paid by the Department. 
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6. FPL does not allow splices inside 
the CT cabinet.  Plans call for reusing 
those wires, but I do not believe they 
reach from the CT to the ATS.  Given 
the case the wires do not reach who 
will be responsible for the cost to 
replace the wires from the new ATS to 
the FPL transformer? 

6. Refer to Attachment 1 to Exhibit A, Drawing E-3 titled “Electrical Riser 
Diagram”, which shows a 14”x14”x36” Wiring Gutter between the CT and 
the New ATS. If splices are not allowed in the CT enclosure, then the 
Contractor shall provide a new 800Amp CT enclosure. Shown below is a 
typical picture. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged. 

 
Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within 

the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  

 

  

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0120/Sections/0120.57.html

